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From: greenl@dteenergy.com
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 8:49 AM
To: Tonacci, Mark
Subject: Hec-RAS I/O

Hi Mark, 
 
Here is a courtesy copy of the HEC-RAS I/O files. 
 
File(s) will be available for download until 19 July 2009: 
 
Attachment: Hec-Ras.zip, 55.19 KB   [Fingerprint: 3c45285f73190a9417139b7577092b3c] 
 
 
You have received attachment link(s) within this email from DTE Energy’s Secure File Transfer. To retrieve the 
attachment(s), please click on the link(s) above. 
 
Thank you. 
 
attachments@dteenergy.com 
 
 
*** PROPRIETARY, CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION *** This communication may contain 
proprietary, privileged or confidential information protected by law. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient named 
above. Any review, dissemination, distribution, forwarding, or copying of this communication by someone other than the 
intended recipient, or the employee responsible for delivering this communication to the intended recipient, is prohibited. If 
you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender via email, then destroy the original 
message.  
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